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RFQSHO80012Q0009 — ARMORED VEHICLE RENTAL SERVICES
QUESTION AND ANSWERS
What level of bullet proof cars do you need, Level 3, Level 4 or Level 5?
Level lll NIJ. Please see specifications in section 4.1 in the RFQ.
How many cars do you need?
A minimum of 3, maximum of 4
For how much time do you need the cars?
270 days each car
How are the payment conditions from you to us?

The U.S. Government will make monthly payments once the service has been
received

You will only receive the offer on January 17, or can we send it before?

Your offer can be sent before January 17th.

Good afternoon, in reference to the quotation #SHOB800-12-Q-0009 we request if you
provide us probable delivery dates of armored vehicles.

The vehicles have to be delivered and available for use by the U.S. Embassy
Tegucigalpa by approximately the end of January.



